



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Hydro Aluminium Deeside
Wrexham Aluminium Works,
Bridgend,
Wrexham Industrial Estate,
Wrexham,
LL13 9PS,
FAO Joel Priest

Ein cyf / Our ref: BK3638IF/V003
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 28th June 2014

Dear Joel,

Information ceasing to be treated as confidential

Application reference: Pollution Inventory REPI data 2009
Operator: Hydro Aluminum Deeside Ltd
Facility: Wrexham Aluminium Works

On 10th June 2010 we agreed that information in your Pollution Inventory REPI submission for 2009 should be treated as confidential.

The Environmental Permitting Regulations 55(1) & (2) say that any information that is determined to be confidential remains so for a period of 4 years or any shorter period specified in the decision. You must make a further application for confidentiality if you believe the information remains confidential information and should be withheld from the public registers. You will need to write each year for subsequent year's REPI data, but we will send a reminder letter prior to the expiry date.

If you do not write to us the information will cease to be treated as confidential and will be placed on the public register.

REPI data is an optional part of the pollution inventory now so the confidential information does not have to be reported in future years.

Yours sincerely,

Matthew Kelk
Pollution Prevention and Control Officer
Epost/Email matthew.kelk@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Ffôn/Tel 01244 89 4558

	DETAILS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	<i>mk</i>	30/7/14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	<i>JB</i>	<i>EDRM</i>

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English